CWN.514.081.1752

RE: $200k Cage Payout Approval

From: Jason O'Connor <"/o=crownltd/ou=casinocomplex/cn=recipients/cn=joco">

To: Matt Sanders Richard Longhurst

Cc: Michael Che Stephen Hancock

Date: Thu, 09 Aug 2012 12:44:27 +1000
Attachments: Unnamed Attachment (141 bytes); Unnamed Attachment (137 bytes)

ok

Jason O'Connor | Group Executive General Manager VIP International
Crown Melbourne Limited

WI_WWW.crownmeibourne.com.au

P please consider our environment before you print this email.

From: Matt Sanders

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:13 AM

To: Jason O'Connor; Richard Longhurst

Cc: Michael Chen; Stephen Hancock | Sicon
Albouy

Subject: $200k Cage Payout Approval

Hi Jason/Richard

i i se approve a maximum $200k cage payout to patron’
who is arriving tonight? The patron will transfer the funds
0 Crown and the value veritied before the cash is released.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards
Matt.

Matt Sanders | Strategy Manager | VIP International

Crown Melbourne Limited | 8 Whiteman St Southbank 3006



